

Jasmine McLin

Naperville, IL 60564

jasminejmcclin@gmail.com

+1 312 810 0038

Patient care focused, with a diverse background in clinical experience, strong leadership skills and interpersonal skills.

Compassion with drive to provide quality care while using evidenced based practices with the goal of providing professional, caring and ethical care to patients.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Advocate Registered Nurse

Christ Medical Center - Emergency Department & Medical Surgical/Tele

November 2020 to Present

- Critical care, psych and general care trained
- Educate patients and their families on disease processes
- Work w/ clinicians for patient care and instruction
- Manage patient centered care
- Administer medications via IV/PO/SQ/IM
- Establish IV access for blood samples & medications

Methodist College Clinical

August 2018 to August 2020

- Internship: Working one on one with an RN preceptor on the Med Surg unit while taking care of four clients,
- Ensuring all needs are met for the patient focusing on patient safety
- Worked under supervision of an RN during clinical providing
o bedside care, treatment and clinical documentation for patients on floors including medical surgical, OB/peds, oncology, cardiac, respiratory and emergency department.

ALG Worldwide

October 2013 to February 2020

- Accurately and effectively managing clients' accounts
- Responsible for maintaining security of clients' accounts
- Provide timely, accurate information, forecast of customer jobs and projects
- Process customer orders/changes according to established department policies and guidelines

United States Air Force

July 2006 to July 2010

- Held and maintained secret security clearance
- Trained military personnel on Defense Logistics Agency Information Network
- Prepared assets for movement in support of Air Force Mobility Deployments
- Researched, gathered data, and prepared production reports reflecting logical information flow

Prestige Travel Nursing

- Edward-Elmhurst Health Center-Plainfield (ER Travel Assignment)
- Registered Nurse for ER travel position, IL, EPIC charting system

Education

B.S. in Nursing

Methodist College

August 2020

B.S. in Management

Robert Morris University

February 2015

Skills

- Patient and family education. Patient safety. Excellent communication skills, time management skills, critical thinking and problem-solving skills. Knowledge to perform and evaluate diagnostic tests.
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Medical Imaging

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

PALS Certification

ACLS Certification

AHA Certification

BLS Certification